Meeting Minutes

CMP Monthly Systems Meeting
Wednesday, June 17, 2009

INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Mark Coyne-Qwest began the meeting by asking if there were any additional participants that had joined the call.

PRIOR MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES (ATTACHMENT A)

Mark Coyne-Qwest asked if there were any additional questions or comments on the Prior Monthly Meeting Minutes.
There were none brought forward.

NEwW CRS INITIATED BY CLECS (ATTACHMENT B)

There were no new CLEC CRs for the June Systems CMP Meeting,.

NEW CRS INITIATED BY QWEST (ATTACHMENT C)

There were no new Qwest CRs for the June Systems CMP Meeting.

REGULATORY AND INDUSTRY GUIDELINE CHANGE REQUESTS (ATTACHMENT D)

There were no new Regulatory or Industry CRs for the June Systems CMP Meeting.

CROSS OVER CRs (ATTACHMENT E)

There were no new Cross Over CRs for the June Systems CMP Meeting.

WALK ON CHANGE REQUESTS (ATTACHMENT F)

SCR060509-1 Allow Access to Multiple ACNAs
Mark Coyne-Qwest said that this CR was submitted by Integra and a clarification was held last week.

Kim Isaacs-Integra said that Integra is requesting the ability to allow uset’s access to multiple ACNAs regardless of the
company name associated with the ACNA.

SCR060809-1 ASOG 39 Industry Release/ QORA and ASR Gateway Enhancements

Kim Whaples-Qwest said that the QORA ASR Gateway application needs to be updated to support changes for ASOG 39,
including ASOG, Mech Spec and UOM-ASR Schema changes as mandated by OBF. Details of the ASOG 39 industry
changes can be found at: http://www.atis.org/. Kim reviewed the description of change that can be found at:
http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/cmp/cr/CLEC Qwest CMP Systems Interactive Report.html

CRs TO CONSIDER FOR CLOSURE (ATTACHMENT G)
SCR042108-01 Mechanization of DID manual CSR and LNP LSR process
Mark Coyne-Qwest said that this CR deployed on 4/20/09 and asked if there was any objection to closure.

Kim Isaacs-Integra said that she would like this CR to remain open another month because of the functionality in the
Western Region scheduled 6/22/009.



SCR070908-01 IMA Call Forwarding Feature FIX
Mark Coyne-Qwest said that this CR deployed on 4/20/09 and asked if there was any objection to closure.

There were no objections.

REVIEW GLOBAL ACTION ITEMS (ATTACHMENT H)

There were no Global Action Items for the June Systems CMP Meeting.

REVIEW ACTION ITEMS ASSOCIATED WITH CRS (ATTACHMENT 1)

SCR051909-1 Billmate Delivery Options — Review ICA Language for references to Billmate Deliver Options

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that this CR was presented last month and Qwest was asked by PAETEC to review the ICA
language for references of the Billmate Delivery Options. Mark said that Wendy Thurnau (Qwest) did review the ICAs and
could not locate any references. He said that PAETEC was going to see if she could find the reference and provide that
information to Qwest.

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that she (6/26/09 Comments to minutes received from Integra in CAPS) QWEST
REPRESENTATIVES HAD BEEN MISSING EACH OTHER AND SHE has not had an opportunity to get back to
Qwest SINCE THEIR LAST CALL but will contact Lynn (Qwest) and Wendy (Qwest) BY THE END OF THE WEEK.

Wendy Thurnau-Qwest said that at this point we have identified the customers.

OUTSTANDING SYSTEMS CMP CHANGE REQUESTS (ATTACHMENT J)

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that this is a list of the current system CMP CRs.

REVIEW DEPLOYING CHANGE REQUESTS (ATTACHMENT K)

There were no Deploying CRs for the June Systems CMP Meeting.

PRODUCTION SUPPORT TICKETS (ATTACHMENT L)

Mark Coyne-Qwest stated that this attachment contains the current Production Support Tickets.

IMA 26.0 PACKAGING (ATTACHMENT M)

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that the IMA 26.0 Commitment is included in this attachment.

WALK ON ITEMS (ATTACHMENT N)

Mark Coyne-Qwest stated that the July CMP Meeting is scheduled on July 15th at 9:00 a.m. MT and the CR submission
cutoff is July 1st.

Mark said that in our last discussion about a face-to-face meeting, everyone agreed we should wait until the fall. He said that
we will follow up in the August CMP Meeting to determine if October will work for everyone.

The June CMP Meeting adjourned at 10:25 a.m. MT.




Maintain Meeting Details

Meeting Name:

JuneSystemsCMPMeeting

Type

Monthly Systems

Wholesale System

Meeting Date |06/17/2009 Area
Attendee Company Attendance Type
Allen, Doug AT&T On Phone
Balvin, Liz Covad On Phone
Boudhaouia, Jamal Qwest Corporation On Phone
Chapman, Mindy Neustar Inc On Phone
Coyne, Mark Qwest Corporation On Phone
DeRosier, Judy Qwest Corporation On Phone
Hines, LeilLani Verizon Business On Phone
Houston, Neil Qwest Corporation On Phone
Isaacs, Kim Integra On Phone
Johnson, Bonnie Integra On Phone
Lorence, Susan Qwest Corporation On Phone
Miles, Linda Qwest Corporation On Phone
Mohr, Bob Qwest Corporation On Phone
Munz, Ellen Qwest Corporation On Phone
Nelson, Jamie POPP Telecom On Phone
Redman-Carter, Julia McLeodUSA On Phone
Roberson, Laurie Integra On Phone
Schwartze, Cindy Qwest Corporation On Phone
Stecklein, Lynn Qwest Corporation On Phone
Stewart, Karen Qwest Corporation On Phone
Stulen, Sandy Qwest Corporation On Phone
Tessema, Meteknesh Accenture On Phone
Torrez, Nora Time Warner Telecom On Phone
Weidenbach, Georganne Qwest Corporation On Phone
Williams, Mike Qwest Corporation On Phone




